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WSP Indigo 
fao: Miss Payne 
Eighth Floor, St James Tower 
7 Charlotte Street 
Manchester 
M1 4DZ 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2019/0618/CVC 

Date: 10 October 2019 

 
Dear Miss Payne 
 
Verification check of conditions 4, 7 & 8 of planning approval NYM/2019/0077/FL at Land 
adjacent to Botton Village Store, Botton Village, Danby,  
 
 
I refer to the details submitted in relation to the above verification check which was registered 
on 4 September 2019.  
 
Having assessed the details submitted, and having consulted with the Highway Authority and 
the Authority’s Ecologist, I would advise you as follows:- 
 
Condition 4 – External lighting - Discharged.   
 
Condition 7 - Landscaping – Discharged  

 
Condition 8 – Traffic Management – Discharged 
 
I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t 
hesitate to contact Mark Hill (Head of Development Management) at the above address.   
 
Yours Sincerely  

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning    
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